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From: Mary McDwyer [maryjmcdwyer@eircom.net]

Sent: 16 April 2009 22:41

To: Licensing Stalff

Subject: New submission entered for Reg no: W0248-01. (Reference Number: W0248-01-090416104058)

Importance: High
Attachments: EPA hold letter.doc

Title: Ms
First Name: Mary
SurName: McDwyer

Organisation
Name:

Cavan Better Waste Management
Address Line1:  Derryglen House
Address Line2:  Drumbo

Address Line 3: Cavan

County: Cavan
Post Code: R4
Phone Number: 087 2875709 §é
)
Email: maryjmcdwyer@eircom.net é?o(\jo'\é\
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Environmetal Protection Agency, 1

P.O. Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate, !
Co. Wexford. - il
16™ April 2009.

EPA Reference W0248/01.
Dear Sirs,

I refer to Oxigen Environmental Ltd.‘'s Waste License Application for an Integrated
Waste Management facility at Corranure, Cavan.

I am a member of the local community group, Cavan Better Waste Management. We
are a voluntary group of local residents. We wish to request that you hold issuing your
proposed decision on this application until at least 30™ June this year. We need further
time to study the above application so that we can make gdfnore detailed submission.
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Mary McDwyer ‘ \~<\\§§\°
Cavan Better Waste Managemetft%@*\
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